
From: DCF BWF Work Programs Help Desk <BWFWorkProgramsHD@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 11:06 AM
To: DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency CARES Coordinators <DCFDLW-
2AgencyCARESCoordinators@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency Directors
<DCFDLDFESBWFW2AgencyDirectors@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 REGIONAL STAFF
<DCFDLDFESBWFW-2REGIONALSTAFF@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Sojourner Training Materials for LIFE Program Workers

Good Morning,

Thank you to those who were able to attend the live training workshop, A Trauma Informed
Lens: Conversations with Domestic Violence Survivors led by the Sojourner Family Peace
Center on November 11.

This training opportunity was recorded. For ease of access to the workshop
materials, the video and power point slides will be posted the BWF Work
Programs Help Desk Home Page under the “LIFE Program Documents” tab.

BWF encourages all workers who will be working on the Living Independently through
Financial Empowerment (LIFE) program to view the workshop. Any additional Wisconsin
Works (W-2) or Emergency Assistance (EA) workers who will benefit from this workshop are
also welcomed to view the recorded training workshop.

A Trauma Informed Lens: Conversations with Domestic Violence Survivors focuses on:

Understanding trauma-informed conversations when working with domestic violence
survivors
Applying what we’ve learned from domestic abuse survivors to trauma-informed
conversations
Practical application of trauma-informed techniques to use with domestic violence
survivors

For any questions regarding the training workshop, please contact Erin Schubert at
erins@familypeacecenter.org or Kelly Smith at kellys@familypeacecenter.org.

This email will be posted to the BWF Work Programs Help Desk Home Page.

mailto:NebojsaS.Macura@wisconsin.gov
mailto:NebojsaS.Macura@wisconsin.gov
mailto:BWFWorkProgramsHD@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DCFDLW-2AgencyCARESCoordinators@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DCFDLW-2AgencyCARESCoordinators@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DCFDLDFESBWFW2AgencyDirectors@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DCFDLDFESBWFW-2REGIONALSTAFF@wisconsin.gov
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lyCvhftcEN4
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lyCvhftcEN4
https://www.familypeacecenter.org/
https://www.familypeacecenter.org/
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/w2/partners/toolbox/helpdesk
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/w2/partners/toolbox/helpdesk
mailto:erins@familypeacecenter.org
mailto:kellys@familypeacecenter.org
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/w2/partners/toolbox/helpdesk

